
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 
LAKE GENEVA, WI 

 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY JUNE18, 2018 - 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
   

1. Meeting called to order by Tom Hartz. 
 

2. Roll Call. 
 

3. Approve Minutes of the May 21st Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
  

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this 
agenda, except for public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 

5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. 
 

6. Downtown Design Review: 
 

a. Application by Oakfire Properties LLC, for the Oakfire Restaurant, a request to 
install a server window on the east wall to assist with staff access, located in the 
Business Central (BC) zoning district at 831Wrigley Dr, Tax Key No. ZOP00340. 
 

b. Application by Daniel Caravette, to install a building sign located in the Business 
Central (BC) zoning district for the property at 642 W. Main St, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147, Tax Key No. ZOP00305. 

 
c. Application by The Hive – Tara Pippin, 33601 Franklin St, Burlington, WI 53105 

to install an on building sign that extends over the public sidewalk for the 
property located at 755 W. Main St, located in Business Central (BC) zoning 
district, Tax Key No. ZOP000269. 

 
d. Application by Elizabeth Chappell, 513 Broad St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to 

install a building sign that extends over the public sidewalk located in Business 
Central (BC) zoning district Tax Key No. ZOP00029. 

 
7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit 

filed by Letitia Erdman, 5455 Steele Rd, Burlington, WI 53105, to install a fence which 
exceeds the allowable heights for the Downtowner property located at 640 W. Main St. in 
the Central Business (CB) zoning. Tax Key No. ZOP00306. 
 

8. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Serendipity & 
Sunsets LLC, P.O. Box 649, Cary, IL 60013, for the installation and addition of a 100’ pier 
located at 962 Mariane Terrace, property is located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-
1) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZSY00016. 



 
9. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit 

filed by Greg Anagnos, N1567 Clover Rd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to operate an 
Commercial Indoor Lodging land use for the property located at 501 ½ Broad St, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, located in the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. 
ZOP00032. 
 

10. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Robert D. 
Larson Trust, 2403 Comstock Ct, Naperville, IL 60564, for the demolition and new 
construction of a single family residence located at 905 Bayview Dr, located within the 
Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district and requests to utilize the Single Family–4 
(SR-4) zoning. Tax Key No. ZGB00005. 
 

11. Public Hearing and Recommendation of a Conditional Use Permit filed by Robert D. 
Larson Trust, 2403 Comstock Ct, Naperville, IL 60564, for the installation and addition of a 
100’ pier located at 905 Bayview Dr. Property, located within the Estate Residential – 1 
(ER-1) zoning districtTax Key No. ZGB00005. 

 
12. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application to amend the General 

Development Plan (GDP) for the Lake Geneva 50120 LLC, located at 281 N. Edwards 
Blvd, filed by GMX Real Estate Group LLC, to expand the building 2 footprint by 465 
square feet. Located in the Planned Development (PD) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. 
ZA297300001. 
 

13. Public Hearing and Recommendation of an amendment to the Precise Implementation 
Plan (PIP) for the Lake Geneva 50120 LLC, located at 281 N. Edwards Blvd, filed by 
GMX Real Estate Group LLC, to expand the building 2 footprint by 465 square feet. 
Located in the Planned Development (PD) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZA297300001. 

 
14. Adjournment 

 
 

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate 

Accommodations. 

Posted 6/14/18 



1 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, MAY 21, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Hartz, Alderman Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Ann Esarco, Michael Krajovic. Absent (Excused) 
Sarah Hill, Ted Horne, City Planner Slavney. Also Present: Planner Assistant Mich, City Attorney Draper, City 
Administrator Oborn, Building and Zoning Administrator Walling, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
Follensbee. 
 
Approve Minutes of the April 16th Plan Commission meeting as distributed.  
Skates/Krajovic motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  
None.  
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 
Correspondence was received from Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin Street, opposing the Conditional Use Permit at 190 E 
Main Street and also opposing the General Development Plan for 1111 N Edwards Blvd. Correspondence has been 
distributed to the Plan Commission and the City Council. 
 
Downtown Design Review 
 
6.A.  Application by Oakfire Properties LLC, for the Oakfire Restaurant, a request to change the front façade and 

install a roll up ½-wall with windows, located at 831Wrigley Dr., Tax Key No. ZOP00340. 
David Scotney, owner of Oakfire, presented his request. Zoning Administrator Walling said the façade change will 
comply with the city specifications. 

 
Esarco/Skates motion to approve the change to the front façade and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
7.   Continuation of the Review and Recommendation of a Land Division, for a Condominium Plat, to create two 

condominium lots for an existing duplex building currently located at 530 & 532 South Stone Ridge Drive 
situated in the Two-Family Residential – 6 (TR-6) zoning, filed by Judith E. Castleman, 530 South Stone Ridge 
Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. Tax Key No. ZSR00066. 

 Jim Howe, Godfrey Law Firm, representing Judith Castleman, presented the request. Howe said the parcel has 1 
common public water lateral but each unit is metered separately. Attorney Draper stated the changes suggested by 
staff are reflected in the condominium documents. Mayor Hartz asked if there was a condominium association. Howe 
replied no, it is a stand alone duplex. 

 
Skates/Esarco motion to approve the Land Division to create two condominium lots and include all staff 
recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
8.    Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Ryan Finley, 805 

Cumberland Trail, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to install a 48” fence along the property line abutting Townline 
Road. The property zoned SR-4 and allows for a maximum street side fence height of 36” & 60% opaqueness. 
Tax Key No. ZTT00041. 

   Ryan Finley, 805 Cumberland Trail, presented his request. Alderman Skates asked for the style of fence. Finley said 
the fence will be picket, with normal spacing, but asking for a 4 feet high allowance. 



2 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Skates/Esarco motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Skates/Gibbs motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
9.   Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Renee T. Wu, 

527 Forest Glen Dr, Fontana, WI 53125 to operate a restaurant located at 239 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 located in the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP00253. 

 Bill Wu, 527 Forest Glen Dr, Fontana, presented the request.  
 

Skates/Gibbs motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Administrator Oborn asked if applicant was applying for a sign in the future. Walling stated this application is only for the 
Conditional Use Permit for the restaurant and business plan. The sign can be reviewed at a later date through Downtown 
Design. 
 
Gibbs/Skates motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
10.  Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by William and 

Carol Dick, 723B Geneva Street, Lake Geneva WI, 53147 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging at 723 
Geneva Street, located in the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP000158. 

 William Dick, 723B Geneva Street, presented the request. Esarco asked if both units would be included in the 
Conditional Use. The applicants live in upper unit and wish to convert the upper unit for Commercial Indoor Lodging. 
The summary statement in the packet states the whole building would be used in this manner. Applicant plans to 
convert the upper unit within 2 years. 

 
Skates/Gibbs motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Krajovic asked about who follows up with applicant. Walling stated the city will be alerted when the applicant registers 
with city. 
 
Skates/Esarco motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit which is limited to applicant and include all staff 
recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
11. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Lake Geneva  

Plaza LLC, W3323 Lake Forest Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for the construction on a Convenience 
Store, Fueling Station, Dunkin Donuts, Restaurant, and Car Wash at 190 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 located in the Planned Business (PB) zoning district with an In-vehicle Sale or Services zoning land use, 
Tax Key No. ZA370600001. 
Richard Torhorst, attorney, representing Lake Geneva Plaza LLC, presented their request. A building material board 
was shared with the Plan Commission. Krajovic asked about the turning and passing lane on the plan. Walling stated 
the city Public Works director said the lanes meet the city standards for turn lanes and are wide enough for the pass 
through. Esarco questioned the sidewalks and shoulder currently being used by individuals to get to Wal-Mart. 
 
Speaker #1: Susan Fritz, Curtis St, secretary of the Twins on Curtis, a 34 unit home association, shared the owner’s 
opposition to the project.  
Speaker #2: Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin St, shared her opposition to the project, stating the traffic problem. 
Speaker #3: Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 1085 S Lake Shore Drive, shared her opposition to the project. 
 
 



3 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Joe Kopecky, N3127 McClain Rd, Architect, shared some specifics of the project including 2 retaining walls, the 
lighting, the location of building from the back lot line and noted most activity would be at the front of the building. 
Krajovic asked about the landscaping for a buffer on the south side of the property. The Plan Commission discussed 
the new state statute for Conditional Use Permits. Esarco questioned the pedestrian traffic. 
 
Speaker #4: Gary Dunham, 614 Sage St, shared his positive business experience with the owners and information 
about available office space in Lake Geneva, which was a discussion item earlier. 
 

Skates/Esarco motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Skates/Krajovic motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit to include all staff recommendations and fact finding; 
contingent on the Department of Transportation approval of merging and passing lanes; the operational hours of car wash 
will be 7am – 9pm; maximizing screening for adjoining properties in southwest corner of property; contingent on staff 
approval for all engineering and utilities prior to recommending to the City Council for approval; if the staff has 
significant changes to the site, the project goes back to the Plan Commission. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Krajovic voting “yes” and Gibbs, Esarco voting “no.”  Motion carried 3-2.  
 
 
12.  Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a General Development Plan for the Hampton Inn 

located at 1111 N. Edwards Blvd, filed by 1111 N. Edwards Blvd LLC, to construct a 5 story, 92 unit, Hampton 
Inn hotel at the South East corner of the Sheridan Springs Rd and North Edwards Blvd intersection adjacent 
to the Highway 12 corridor. Located in the Planned Industrial (PI) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZA468000003 
& ZA468000004. 
Jim Howe, Godfrey Law Firm, representing 1111 N Edwards Blvd LLC, presented the request. Esarco clarified this 
project is north of the White River Wetlands and asked if the north driveway could be moved south due to the tight 
corner at Sheridan Springs Road. Krajovic asked about the first floor elevations. Howe verified the building will blend 
into the lot.  
 

Gibbs/Esarco motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Esarco/Gibbs motion to approve the General Development Plan to include all staff recommendations and fact finding; 
specifically identify facts and finding for items #1 and #3; flexibilities: a 5th floor; building height of 65’; a floor area ratio 
of 45%; a landscaping surface ratio of 42%; north access point is approximately 100’ but no less than 98’; contingent on 
staff approval for all engineering and utilities prior to this item being sent to the City Council for the PIP approval. 
 – if the staff has significant changes to the site, the project goes back to the Plan Commission. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
13.  Public Hearing and Recommendation of an amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for property 

located in the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominiums located on Lake Geneva Blvd, filed by McMurr 
II LLC. The request is to amend the existing PIP to complete Phase 1 of the development. Overlapping 
Multiple Tax Key Nos. ZSUM00101 – ZSUM00247. 

 Jim Howe, Godfrey Law Firm, representing McMurr II LLC, presented the request including the revised packet. 
Walling asked for clarification on stamped and colored asphalt in cul-de-sac. Howe verified this item would be at 
surface grade in cul-de-sac. Krajovic asked for clarification of the various phases of the Summerhaven development. 
Howe explained the phases.   

 
Gibbs/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Oborn asked about adding the approval of Developers Agreement as part of motion. Walling explained the procedure to 
correct the spider web utilities on this location which has been discussed with the Utilities. This item is included in the 
Developers Agreement. 
 
Skates/Esarco motion to approve the amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan and include all staff 
recommendations and fact finding and recommend approval of the Developers Agreement.  



4 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
14.  Conceptual Plan for the proposed subdivision of 17.14 acres of land to be called The Vista of Lake Geneva,  

located south of LaSalle Street and west of Woodridge Ct, by Omega Homes, 210 O’Connor Dr., Elkhorn, WI 
53121.  The request is to develop the property into a higher density single family development than currently 
permitted, using Planned Development zoning. Tax Key No. ZA424700001. 
Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, representing Omega Homes, presented the Conceptual Plan 
modifications. Van Henkelum stated the Primary Environmental Corridor boundary shown on the City of Lake 
Geneva Comprehensive Plan differs from the boundary shown on the SEWRPC Map for Outlot 5 of this project. Staff 
recommends using the SEWRPC boundary until this discrepancy is verified. Outlot 5 has been removed from the 
development at this time. The plan will be modified at a later date.  This parcel is zoned as MR-8. The developer 
wants to move forward with single family residences instead of condominiums and asks for Planned Development 
process to go to smaller lots. Cardinal Engineering has been contacted by the Hillcrest Condominium Association, 
adjacent to this site, asking to work together on some drainage issues. Krajovic asked about homes sizes for a 5,000 sq 
ft lot. Van Henkelum replied 2,200 sq ft. with some variations. Oborn asked if the roads would be public or private. 
Van Henkelum said LaSalle Street is already public and Hilltop Street is proposed as public, with the cul-de-sacs 
remaining private as outlots. Roads would include curb and gutter. The walkway through subdivision would be 
private with public access and the garages would be pulled back at least 2’ from the front of the house. Walling 
requested complete engineering prior to the PIP. 
 
 

15.  Review and Recommendation for a Certified Survey Map (CSM) Land Division for the applicant Dodge Street 
Properties LLC, 500 Stone Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to divide the property zoned SR-4 for, 2 lots 
as .98 acres and 1 parcel at 1.09 acres located to the north of Dodge Street, and west of Freemont Ave located 
in the SR-4 zoning district. Tax Key No. ZYUP00053. 
Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, representing Dodge Street Properties, LLC, presented the request. 
Krajovic asked for clarification of the acreage for the 2 lots. Walling verified it should read .93 acres. Krajovic 
suggested an amendment to the motion. 

 
Skates/Krajovic motion to approve the CSM Land Division for 2 lots at .93 acres each and 1 parcel at 1.09 acres and 
include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
16.  Discussion regarding fence installation at property known as the Downtowner located at 640 West Main Street,  
 Lake Geneva, WI  53147. Tax Key No. ZOP00306. 
 Tisha Erdman, 5455 Steele Rd, Burlington, presented her request and asked for a discussion regarding the fence along 

Main Street & Mill Creek. Staff discussed possibilities including landscaping and safety. 
 
17.  Discussion/Action regarding opening the annual plan amendment process and review of draft public  
 participation plan to amend the City of Lake Geneva’s Comprehensive Plan. 
 Planner Mich introduced the 2018 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Calendar and provided explanation of process. 

Attorney Draper suggested the need to adopt a public participation plan. Walling noted revisions to our 
Comprehensive Plan are due in 2020. Mich suggested beginning this process in 2019. Draper suggested doing the 
Public Participation Plan later in the year. The 2018 Comprehensive Plan Amendment process is now open from May 
21- June 29th. The 2018 Comprehensive Plan Amendment process will be announced at next Council meeting. 

 
 
18.  Adjournment.  Krajovic/ Gibbs motion to adjourn at 9:10 pm. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
        
/s/ Brenda Follensbee, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting an application for Downtown Design Review for the installation of a Server 
Window for the building located at 831 Wrigley Dr. The City reviews all exterior changes in the CB 
zoning district to confirm that they conform to the Downtown Design standards, particularly quantity, 
size, and color requirements.  
 
The applicant proposesthe installation for a server window on the east side of the building to 
accommodate the staff with the distribution of drinks and food to the customers outside dining. 
 
Staff Recommendations:  
The installation submitted has been reviewed and complies with the Central Business (CB) standards 
and meets the requirements within Downtown Design Overlay Zoning district.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the server window installation. 

Applicant: 
Oakfire Properties LLC. 
831 Wrigley Dr 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Request: 
831 Wrigley Dr, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Downtown Design Review of Server Window 
Tax Key No. ZOP00340 

Agenda Item #6a 







 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting an application for Downtown Design Review for an on building sign for the 
building at 642 W. Main Street. The City reviews all signs in the CB zoning district to confirm that they 
conform to the Downtown Design standards, particularly quantity, size, and color requirements.  
 
The projecting sign and sign colors and materials are in keeping with the allowable historic colors and 
sizes allowed. On building signs are reviewed in the CB zoning district.  
 
Staff Recommendations:  
The colors submitted have been reviewed and comply with the Historic Colors of the Sherwin Williams 
color palette. The proposed wall sign meets the requirements of the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning 
district. As proposed, theon building sign meets the maximum permitted area for projecting signs. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed signs. 
 

Applicant: 
Daniel Caravette 
642 W. Main St. 
Lake Geneva WI 53147 
 

Request: On Building Sign 
642 W. Main St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Downtown Design Review of Signage  
Tax Key No. ZOP00305 

Agenda Item #6b 







BEFORE

AFTER



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting an application for Downtown Design Review for aprojection sign for the 
building at 755 W. Main Street. The City reviews all signs in the CB zoning district to confirm that they 
conform to the Downtown Design standards, particularly quantity, size, and color requirements.  
 
The projecting sign and sign colors and materials are in keeping with the allowable historic colors and 
sizes allowed.Projecting signs are limited to 3 square feet in area in the CB zoning district.  
 
Staff Recommendations:  
The colors submitted have been reviewed and comply with the Historic Colors of the Sherwin Williams 
color palette. The proposed sign meets the requirements of the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning 
district. As proposed, the projecting sign meets the maximum permitted area for projecting signs. 
 
Staff recommends approval of theproposed signs. 

Applicant: 
The Hive – Tara Pippin 
33601 Franklin St. 
Burlington WI 53105 
 

Request: Projection Sign 
755 W. Main St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Downtown Design Review of Signage  
Tax Key No. ZOP000269 

Agenda Item #6c 







 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting an application for Downtown Design Review for aprojection sign and the 
installation of planters that will be located on the public sidewalk for the building at 513 Broad Street. 
The City reviews all signs in the CB zoning district to confirm that they conform to the Downtown 
Design standards, particularly quantity, size, and color requirements.  
 
The projecting sign, sign colors and materials are in keeping with the allowable historic colors and sizes 
allowed.Projecting signs are limited to 3 square feet in area in the CB zoning district.  
 
Staff Recommendations:  
The colors submitted have been reviewed and comply with the Historic Colors of the Sherwin Williams 
color palette. The proposed projection sign meets the requirements of the Downtown Design Overlay 
Zoning district.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed signs. 
 

Applicant: 
Elizabeth Chappell 
513 Broad St 
Lake Geneva WI, 53147 
 

Request: Projection sign and planters 
513 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Downtown Design Review of Signage  
Tax Key No. ZOP00029 

Agenda Item #6d 















 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a new fence installation 
in the Central Business (CB) zoning district. The project is requesting to exceed the allowable heights 
for a fence installation on a street side property. The applicants have carefully designed the proposed 
fence to increase size to 48” whereas the maximum allowable fence height of 36” and 60% opaque. 
 
The applicant appeared before the Plan Commission to provide guidance on a fence design that would 
enhance the location in addition provide a safety guardrail for pedestrian traffic on the property that has 
a significant drop of greater than 8’ onto the property below. 
 
The applicant and Plan Commission members agreed upon a design that in keeping with the newly 
renovated building design and allowing for the safety of the pedestrians in the considerations, the design 
was to have the lower fence materials matches the building exterior in addition the installation of 
horizontal wire above the fence be installed that are reminiscent of the materials used for the deck 
railings on the building. 
 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project exceeds the allowable fence heights in the Central Business (CB) Zoning District. 

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 

The proposed conditional use includes increases in the fence heights, the rendition of the proposed fence 
location in the Central Business district.  

Agenda Item: 7 

Applicant: 
Letitia Erdman 
5455 Steele Rd. 
Burlington WI 53105 

Request:Conditional Use Permit 
640 W. Main St 
Fence Installation in the Central Business 
(CB)Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZOP00306 



 2

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 



 3

other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 















 

 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to propose a new boat slip at 962 Mariane 
Terrace. The slip would involve a wood pier with six wood cribs filled with rock. Detailed crib and 
decking designs are included in the submittal. The slip is proposed to be 4 x 40 feetwould be connected 
to the100 foot long main pier by an4 x 18.5 foot catwalk. The boat slip would be parallel to the main 
pier and would be used for private boat docking and summer boat storage. 

The City conditions all Conditional Use Permits for boat slips and piers on approval from the DNR.A 
copy of the Wisconsin DNR Water Resources permit application is included in the submittal. 
 
As proposed, the new boat slip meets the 100-foot maximum length for piers (per Section 90-142 of the 
Lake Geneva Municipal Code). The pier meets the 12.5-foot setback from the adjacent riparian zone 
boundary (Section 90-143(e)). The pier does not seem to create an unlawful obstruction, although this 
will be confirmed by the required review by Wisconsin DNR.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review: 

The proposed conditional use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Municipal Ordinance. 

 

  

Applicant: 
Reeds Construction LLC 
W3199 S Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Request: 962 Mariane Terrace  
Boat Slip - Conditional Use Permit  
Serendipity & Sunsets LLC. Keith Rozolis 
Tax Key No. ZOP00032 
P.O. Box 649 
Cary, IL 60013 
 

Agenda Item: 8 



 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 



 

 

plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
3. Staff recommends the following additional condition of approval be attached. 

a. Conditional Use Permit approval is contingent on review and approval of the proposed 
slip by the Wisconsin DNR. 

 
 

















 
 
April 11, 2018 IP-SE-2018-65-00125 
 
Serendipity & Sunsets, LLC 
Keith Rozolis 
PO Box 649 
Cary, IL 60013 
 
 
Dear Mr. Rozolis: 
 
The Department of Natural Resources has completed its review of your application for a permit to 
enlarge a pier (Pier 867) on the bed of Geneva Lake, in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County.  You will be pleased to know your application is approved.  
 
I am attaching a copy of your permit, which lists the many important conditions that must be 
followed to protect water quality and habitat.  A copy of the permit must be posted for reference at 
the project site.  Please read your permit conditions carefully so that you are fully aware of what is 
expected of you. 
 
Please note you are required to submit photographs of the completed project within 7 days after 
you've finished construction.  This helps both of us to document the completion of the project 
and compliance with the permit conditions. 
 
Your next step will be to notify me of the date on which you plan to start construction and again 
after your project is complete.   
 
If you have any questions about your permit, please call me at (262) 574-2136 or email 
Elaine.Johnson@wisconsin.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Elaine Johnson 
Water Management Specialist 
 
cc: Reeds Construction, Contractor  

Rachel Nuetzel, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers  
City of Lake Geneva  

 Walworth County 
 
 
 
 
 

State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
141 NW Barstow, Room 180 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

 
wisconsin.gov Printed on 

Recycled 
Paper 

dnr.wi.gov 

 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Daniel L. Meyer, Secretary 

Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 

 



STATE OF WISCONSIN Pier PERMIT 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES IP-SE-2018-65-00125 
 
Keith Rozolis is hereby granted under Section 30.12(3m), Wisconsin Statutes, a permit to enlarge 
a pier on the bed of Geneva Lake, in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, also described 
as being in the NE1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 1, Township 1 North, Range 17 East, subject to the 
following conditions: 
 

PERMIT 
 

1. You must notify Elaine Johnson at phone (262) 574-2136 or email 
Elaine.Johnson@wisconsin.gov before starting construction and again not more than 5 days 
after the project is complete. 

 
2. You must complete the project as described on or before 04/11/2021.  If you will not complete 

the project by this date, you must submit a written request for an extension prior to expiration 
of the initial time limit specified in the permit.  Your request must identify the requested 
extension date.  The Department shall extend the time limit for an individual permit or 
contract for no longer than an additional 5 years if you request the extension before the 
initial time limit expires.  You may not begin or continue construction after the original permit 
expiration date unless the Department extends the permit in writing or grants a new permit. 

 
3. This permit does not authorize any work other than what you specifically describe in your 

application and plans, and as modified by the conditions of this permit.  If you wish to alter the 
project or permit conditions, you must first obtain written approval of the Department.  

 
4. Before you start your project, you must first obtain any permit or approval that may be required 

for your project by local zoning ordinances and by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. You are 
responsible for contacting these local and federal authorities to determine if they require 
permits or approvals for your project.  These local and federal authorities are responsible for 
determining if your project complies with their requirements.    

 
5. Upon reasonable notice, you shall allow access to your project site during reasonable hours to 

any Department employee who is investigating the project's construction, operation, 
maintenance or permit compliance. 

 
6. The Department may modify or revoke this permit for good cause, including if the project is not 

completed according to the terms of the permit or if the Department determines the activity is 
detrimental to the public interest. 

 
7. You must post a copy of this permit at a conspicuous location on the project site, visible from 

the waterway, for at least five days prior to construction, and remaining at least five days 
after construction.  You must also have a copy of the permit and approved plan available at 
the project site at all times until the project is complete. 

 
8. Your acceptance of this permit and efforts to begin work on this project signify that you have 

read, understood and agreed to follow all conditions of this permit. 
 
9. You must submit a series of photographs to the Department, within one week of completing 

work on the site.  The photographs must be taken from different vantage points and depict 
all work authorized by this permit. 



 
10. You, your agent, and any involved contractors or consultants may be considered a party to 

the violation pursuant to Section 30.292, Wis. Stats., for any violations of Chapter 30, 
Wisconsin Statutes, or this permit. 

 
11. Construction shall be accomplished in such a manner as to minimize erosion and siltation 

into surface waters.  Erosion control measures (such as silt fence and straw bales) must 
meet or exceed the technical standards of ch. NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code. The technical 
standards are found at: http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/stormwater/standards/const_standards.html . 

 
12. All equipment used for the project including but not limited to tracked vehicles, barges, 

boats, hoses, sheet pile and pumps shall be de-contaminated for invasive and exotic viruses 
and species prior to use and after use.  

 
The following steps must be taken every time you move your equipment to avoid 
transporting invasive and exotic viruses and species. To the extent practicable, equipment 
and gear used on infested waters shall not be used on other non-infested waters. 

1. Inspect and remove aquatic plants, animals, and mud from your equipment.  

2. Drain all water from your equipment that comes in contact with infested waters, 
including but not limited to tracked vehicles, barges, boats, hoses, sheet pile and pumps.  

3. Dispose of aquatic plants, animals in the trash. Never release or transfer aquatic plants, 
animals or water from one waterbody to another.  

4. Wash your equipment with hot (>140º F) and/or high pressure water,  

- OR - 

Allow your equipment to dry thoroughly for 5 days. 

 
13. This permit authorizes future maintenance to the pier structures; however, no change can 

be made to the type of materials, number of slips, signage or pier configuration without 
written approval from the Department or amendment of this permit.  
 

14. This pier must not interfere with the rights of other riparians.  
 

15. The pier must allow the free movement of water and must not entrap vegetation.  
 

16. The pier must not enclose any portion of the navigable waterway.  
 

17. All canopies and boat shelters must comply with the standards in NR 326, Wisconsin 
Administrative Code & 30.01 (1c)(a), Wisconsin Statutes.  

 
18. Electrical, fueling, and waste handling facilities must comply with applicable safety and 

environmental protection regulations. 
 

19. If foam flotation is used, this material must be completely coated or contained to resist 
deterioration from the elements and gasoline. A written description of the proposed material 
must be submitted to the Department for approval prior to use.  

 



 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
1. Keith Rozolis has filed an application for a permit to enlarge a pier on the bed of Geneva Lake, 

in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, also described as being in the NE1/4 of the 
NW1/4 of Section 1, Township 1 North, Range 17 East. 

 
2. The proposed project involves the extension of the existing 65 foot long pier to 99 feet from 

the shoreline, the addition of a 12 foot wide by 12 foot long loading platform, and 4 foot wide 
by 18.5 long and 4 foot wide by 40 foot long catwalks around 1 boat slip. The pier additions 
will be supported by 6 rock filled support cribs (416 square feet). 

 
3. The Department has completed an investigation of the project site and has evaluated the 

project as described in the application and plans. 
 
4. Geneva Lake is a navigable water. 
 
5. The proposed project, if constructed in accordance with this permit will not adversely affect 

water quality, will not increase water pollution in surface waters and will not cause 
environmental pollution as defined in s. 283.01(6m), Wis. Stats. 

 
6. The proposed project will not impact wetlands if constructed in accordance with this permit. 
 
7. The Department of Natural Resources has determined that the agency’s review of the 

proposed project constitutes an equivalent analysis action under s. NR 150.20(2), Wis. Adm. 
Code. The Department has considered the impacts on the human environment, alternatives to 
the proposed projects and has provided opportunities for public disclosure and comment. The 
Department has completed all procedural requirements of s. 1.11(2)(c), Wis. Stats., and NR 
150, Wis. Adm. Code for this project. 

 
8. The Department of Natural Resources has completed all procedural requirements and the 

project as permitted will comply with all applicable requirements of sections  30.12(3m), 
Wisconsin Statutes and Chapters NR 102, 103, 326 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code.  
 
The applicant was responsible for fulfilling the procedural requirements for publication of 
notices under s. 30.208(5)(c)1m., Stats., and was responsible for publication of the notice of 
pending application under s.30.208(3)(a), Stats. or the notice of public informational hearing 
under s.30.208(3)(c), Stats., or both.  S. 30.208(3)(e), Stats., provides that if no public hearing 
is held, the Department must issue its decision within 30 days of the 30-day public comment 
period, and if a public hearing is held, the Department must issue its decision within 20 days 
after the 10-day period for public comment after the public hearing.  S. 30.208(5)(bm), Stats., 
requires the Department to consider the date on which the department publishes a notice on 
its web site as the date of notice. 

 
9. The structure or deposit will not materially obstruct navigation because vessels will be able to 

navigate around the structure and waterward of the structure. 
 
10. The structure or deposit will not be detrimental to the public interest. The project will not 

increase the number of slips at the site beyond what would be considered reasonable use and 
the pier will be of similar size and configuration of other piers on Geneva Lake. 

 



 
 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 

1. The Department has authority under the above indicated Statutes and Administrative Codes, 
to issue a permit for the construction and maintenance of this project. 

 
NOTICE OF APPEAL RIGHTS 

 
If you believe that you have a right to challenge this decision, you should know that the 
Wisconsin statutes and administrative rules establish time periods within which requests to 
review Department decisions shall be filed.  For judicial review of a decision pursuant to 
sections 227.52 and 227.53, Wis. Stats., you have 30 days after the decision is mailed, or 
otherwise served by the Department, to file your petition with the appropriate circuit court and 
serve the petition on the Department.  Such a petition for judicial review shall name the 
Department of Natural Resources as the respondent. 
 
To request a contested case hearing of any individual permit decision pursuant to section 
30.209, Wis. Stats., you have 30 days after the decision is mailed, or otherwise served by the 
Department, to serve a petition for hearing on the Secretary of the Department of Natural 
Resources, P.O. Box 7921, Madison, WI, 53707-7921.  The petition shall be in writing, shall be 
dated and signed by the petitioner, and shall include as an attachment a copy of the decision for 
which administrative review is sought.  If you are not the applicant, you must simultaneously 
provide a copy of the petition to the applicant.  If you wish to request a stay of the project, you 
must provide information, as outlined below, to show that a stay is necessary to prevent 
significant adverse impacts or irreversible harm to the environment. If you are not the permit 
applicant, you must provide a copy of the petition to the permit applicant at the same time that 
you serve the petition on the Department. 
 
The filing of a request for a contested case hearing is not a prerequisite for judicial 
review and does not extend the 30 day period for filing a petition for judicial review. 
  
A request for contested case hearing must meet the requirements of section 30.209, Wis. 
Stats., and sections NR 2.03, 2.05, and 310.18, Wis. Admin. Code, and if the petitioner is not the 
applicant  the petition must include the following information: 
 

1. A description of the objection that is sufficiently specific to allow the department to 
determine which provisions of this section may be violated if the proposed permit or 
contract is allowed to proceed. 

2. A description of the facts supporting the petition that is sufficiently specific to 
determine how the petitioner believes the project, as proposed, may result in a violation 
of Chapter 30, Wis. Stats;. 

3. A commitment by the petitioner to appear at the administrative hearing and present 
information supporting the petitioner’s objection. 

 
If the petition contains a request for a stay of the project, the petition must also include 
information showing that a stay is necessary to prevent significant adverse impacts or 
irreversible harm to the environment. 

 
Dated at Waukesha Service Center, Wisconsin on 04/11/2018. 



                               
STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
For the Secretary 
 
 

By  
 _________________________________ 
    Elaine Johnson 
 Water Management Specialist 
 
 
 

















 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to utilize the 
property located at 501 ½ Broad Street for the Commercial Indoor Lodging Services land use located in 
the Central Business (CB) zoning district.   
The request is to allow the property owners rent the units out for a rental term of less than 6 days in 
accordance with the Commercial Indoor Lodging.  
 
Project Details from CUP Submittal 
The proposed request of for this use is a permitted land use in the CB zoning if granted the CUP for the 
two units located on the second floor.  

Staff Review Comments: 

In speaking with the applicant, it is understood that the process for this request is that two second floor 
units will need to have to meet the guidelines for Commercial Indoor Lodging and be applied at the time 
they wish to rent that unit.  

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Agenda Item: 9 

Applicant: 
Greg Anagnos 
N1567 Clover Rd. 
Lake GenevaWI, 53147 

Request: 
501 ½ Broad Street 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for  
Commercial Indoor Lodging land use in the  
Central Business (CB) Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZOP00032 



 2

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 



 3

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the Central 
Business (CB) zoning district. 



















 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a new residence. The 
project would begin with a complete removal of the existing residence. The applicants have carefully 
designed the proposed residence to increase building side yard setbacks, and have identified the building 
footprint area and impervious surface area coverages within the 100-foot lakeshore setback area. 
 
The proposed roof design will meet the maximum 35-foot height limit, as measured from the lowest 
exposed building perimeter to the vertical mid-point of the highest pitched roof surface. 
 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Existing and Proposed Site Plans:Lynch and Assoc. Project #18-5012 (dated 05/03/2018 respectively) 

The Site Plans for the existing and proposed homes demonstrate that the proposed home complies with 
all required setbacks. 

The proposed home provides the following setback measurements compared to the proposed home: 

 

Required in SR-4 Existing Home  Proposed Home 

Min Street Yard Setback 25 feet   22approx. feet to garage 26.3 feet to garage 

Min Lake Shore Setback no closer than 100’ 100 + feet   100 feet 

North Side Yard Setback 15’ total combined 5.8 feet to home  7.6 feet to home 

South Side Yard Setback Min. 6 feet to home 8.6 feet to home  7.9 feet to home 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:10 

Applicant: 
Robert T. Larson Trust 
2403 Comstock Ct.  
Naperville IL, 60564 

Request: 
905 Bayview Drive 
Conditional Use Permit 
SR-4 Setbacks in ER-1 Zoning District 



 2

Rear (Lakeside) ElevationPlan: Sheet: 

The lower elevation provided on the conceptual renditionsdepict the proposed building’s tallest height. 
The Zoning Ordinance measures building height from the lowest exposed grade to the mid-point height 
of the tallest roof plane. This elevation depicts a maximum height of 34.0 feet, which complies with the 
height limit for both the ER-1 and the SR-4 zoning districts. 

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 

The proposed conditional use includes modest increases in the setbacks provided on all four sides of the 
proposed home. 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 



 3

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the SR-4 zoning 
district, and results in compliance to the setbacks on all four sides of the building over the current 
home. 

























VICINITY MAP

905 BAY VIEW DRIVE
LAKE GENEVA, WI

SHEET INDEX

C000 TITLE SHEET & VICINITY MAP

C100 FOUNDATION EXHIBIT

C200 EXISTING PROPERTY SITE PLAN

C300 SITE GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C400 LANDSCAPE PLAN

PLAT OF SURVEY
FOR

LA
K

E 
G

EN
EV

A
, 
W

I

9
0

5
 B

A
Y

V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R

C000

PLAN DATE 5.3.18

SHEET NO.

18-5012
PROJECT NO.

ISSUED FOR
REVIEW

LY
N

C
H

 &
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

TE
S

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
TS

, 
LL

C

CONTACT INFORMATION

COMPANY NAME ADDRESS CONTACT PHONE EMAIL

LYNCH & ASSOCIATES 5482 S. WESTRIDGE DR.
NEW BERLIN, WI 53151

TIM LYNCH, P.E. 1.262.402.5040 tlynch@lynch-engineering.com

REVISIONS

NO. REVISION DATE

 1 UPDATE FOUNDATION LOCATION 05.09.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\Shared\1 - Projects\2018\18.5012 S. Shore Custom - 905 Bayview Dr. Lake Geneva\CAD\18-5012 E0.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/9/2018 6:34 PM

./Lynch Sheet Set Template - REV.dst
AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION



100'

2

6

.
3

'

3'-0"
8'-0"

3'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
3'-0"

7'-6"
2'-8"

9'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
6'-0"

8'-0"
14'-0"

3'-0"
8'-0"

12/12

7
.
9
'

7
.
9
'

7
.
6
'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H

FOUNDATION EXHIBIT

DRAWING BY: BEN

FIELD WORK BY: SCO

NOTE: Proposed finished yard as shown on this drawing

is a suggested grade and should be verified by the owner

and/or the builder and approved by the building inspector.

Erosion control measures are suggested and must be

verified/adjusted by the builder and/or building inspector

based on site conditions.

Mortgage Inspection

Monumentation has been waived in

accordance with A-5 5.01 (b) of the

Wisconsin Administrative Code.

I have surveyed the above-described property and the above map is a true

representation thereof and shows the size and location of the property, its exterior

boundaries, the location and dimensions of all structures thereon, fences, apparent

easements and roadways, and visible encroachments, if any.

No title commitment or results of a title search were provided to this office pertaining

to this survey. This Plat Of Survey may not reflect easements of record,

encumbrances, restrictions, ownership, title evidence, or other facts that a current

and accurate title search may disclose.

This survey is made for the exclusive use of the present owners of the property, and

also those who purchase, mortgage, or insure the title thereto within one (1) year

from date hereof; and as to them I warrant the accuracy of said survey map.

__________________________________________________________

March 21, 2018

February 28, 2018

LOCATION: 905 Bayview Drive, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin

PREPARED FOR:
 
South Shore Custom Homes, LLC, 3 East Geneva Street, Box 880, Williams Bay, WI 53191; Phone: 262-245-5819

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot 5, Block 1, Geneva Bay Estates, located in the NW 

1

4

, NE 

1

4

, Section 2, T1N, R17E and the SW 

1

4

, SE 

1

4

, Section 35,

T2N, R17E, City of Lake Geneva; the SE 

1

4

, SW 

1

4

, Section 35, T2N, R17E, and the NE 

1

4

, NW 

1

4

, Section 2, T1N, R17E,

Walworth County, Wisconsin.

Survey No. 18-5012

N

S

E

W

1 INCH = 20 FEET

0' 20'

10' 30'

GRAPHIC SCALE

40'

5482 S. WESTRIDGE DRIVE

NEW BERLIN, WI 53151

(262) 402-5040

432 MILWAUKEE AVENUE

BURLINGTON, WI 53185

(262) 248-3697

PROPOSED

CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY

L

A

K

E

STONE PATH

CENTERLINE OF SHORELINE PATH

G

E

N

E

V

A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H

LOT 5, TRACT 1

GENEVA BAY ESTATES

18,633 SQ. FT.

B
O

U
L
D

E
R

 
W

A
L
L

B

A

Y

V

I
E

W

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

(
6
6
'
 
R

I
G

H

T

 
O

F

 
W

A

Y

)

LOT 6

LOT 4

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

BUILDING

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

P
O

R
C

H

BUIILDING

SETBACK LINE

(TYPICAL)

1
0
0
'
 
S

H
O

R
E

L
I
N

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

(
C

I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
)

Page: C100

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°10'31"W 97.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
62' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\Shared\1 - Projects\2018\18.5012 S. Shore Custom - 905 Bayview Dr. Lake Geneva\CAD\18-5012 S0.dwg





100'

2

6

.
3

'

3'-0"
8'-0"

3'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
3'-0"

7'-6"
2'-8"

9'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
6'-0"

8'-0"
14'-0"

3'-0"
8'-0"

12/12

7
.
9
'

7
.
9
'

7
.
6
'

LA
K

E 
G

EN
EV

A
, 
W

I

9
0
5
 B

A
Y
V

IE
W

 D
R
IV

E
P
ER

M
IT

 P
LA

T 
FO

R

C300

N
O

.
R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

B
Y

D
A

TE

PLAN DATE 05.03.2018

SHEET NO.

SCALE

0 10'

18-5012
PROJECT NO.

S
IT

E 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 &

 E
C

 P
LA

N

DESIGNED BY BRS

ISSUED FOR
REVIEW

LY
N

C
H

 &
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

TE
S

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
TS

, 
LL

C

L

A

K

E

PROPOSED

CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY

LOT 5

18,633 SQ. FT.

LOT 6

LOT 4

G

E

N

E

V

A

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

BUILDING

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H

PROPOSED SITE DATA

LOT AREA:18,633 SF

FLOOR AREA:4,592 SF

FLOOR AREA RATIO:0.25

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA:7132 SF

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE RATIO:0.38

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE IN 100' SHORELINE SETBACK: 969 SF

B

A

Y

V

I
E

W

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

(
6
6
'
 
R

I
G

H

T

 
O

F

 
W

A

Y

)

LOCATION: 905 Bayview Drive, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin

PREPARED FOR:
 
South Shore Custom Homes, LLC, 3 East Geneva Street, Box 880, Williams Bay, WI 53191; Phone: 262-245-5819

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot 5, Block 1, Geneva Bay Estates, located in the NW 

1

4

, NE 

1

4

, Section 2, T1N, R17E and the SW 

1

4

, SE 

1

4

, Section 35,

T2N, R17E, City of Lake Geneva; the SE 

1

4

, SW 

1

4

, Section 35, T2N, R17E, and the NE 

1

4

, NW 

1

4

, Section 2, T1N, R17E,

Walworth County, Wisconsin.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°10'31"W 97.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
62' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\Shared\1 - Projects\2018\18.5012 S. Shore Custom - 905 Bayview Dr. Lake Geneva\CAD\18-5012 E0.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/10/2018 1:47 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DWELLING FFE:872.0 BUILDING HEIGHT:27.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GARAGE ELEVATION:872.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL  (DESIGN BY OTHERS)



100'

2

6

.
3

'

3'-0"
8'-0"

3'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
3'-0"

7'-6"
2'-8"

9'-0"
7'-6"

8'-0"
6'-0"

8'-0"
14'-0"

3'-0"
8'-0"

12/12

7
.
9
'

7
.
9
'

7
.
6
'

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE (AB) 3 4" Caliper

Acer rebrum 'Autumn Blaze'

BLOODGOOD JAPANESE MAPLE (BM) 1 1 

1

2

" Caliper

Acer palmatum

BOXWOOD " GREEN GEM" (GG) 30 18'' Tall

Buxus x 'Green Gem'

ALTHEA TREE, RED (AT) 1 1" Caliper

Hibuscus Syriacus

COMMON/BOTANICAL NAME            QUANTITY SIZE

LA
K

E 
G

EN
EV

A
, 
W

I

9
0
5
 B

A
Y
V

IE
W

 D
R
IV

E
P
ER

M
IT

 P
LA

T 
FO

R

C400

N
O

.
R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

B
Y

D
A

TE

PLAN DATE 05.03.2018

SHEET NO.

SCALE

0 10'

18-5012
PROJECT NO.

LA
N

D
S
C

A
P
E 

P
LA

N

DESIGNED BY BRS

ISSUED FOR
REVIEW

LY
N

C
H

 &
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

TE
S

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

N
TS

, 
LL

C

L

A

K

E

PROPOSED

CONCRETE

DRIVEWAY

LOT 5

18,633 SQ. FT.

LOT 6

LOT 4

G

E

N

E

V

A

EXISTING

BUILDING

EXISTING

BUILDING

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
O

R
C

H

B

A

Y

V

I
E

W

 
 
D

R

I
V

E

(
6
6
'
 
R

I
G

H

T

 
O

F

 
W

A

Y

)

LOCATION: 905 Bayview Drive, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin

PREPARED FOR:
 
South Shore Custom Homes, LLC, 3 East Geneva Street, Box 880, Williams Bay, WI 53191; Phone: 262-245-5819

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot 5, Block 1, Geneva Bay Estates, located in the NW 

1

4

, NE 

1

4

, Section 2, T1N, R17E and the SW 

1

4

, SE 

1

4

, Section 35,

T2N, R17E, City of Lake Geneva; the SE 

1

4

, SW 

1

4

, Section 35, T2N, R17E, and the NE 

1

4

, NW 

1

4

, Section 2, T1N, R17E,

Walworth County, Wisconsin.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°10'31"W 97.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
62' +/-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILENAME:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\Shared\1 - Projects\2018\18.5012 S. Shore Custom - 905 Bayview Dr. Lake Geneva\CAD\18-5012 E0.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/10/2018 1:47 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL  (DESIGN BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA 12 (GG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA 1 (AB) 9 (GG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA 2 (AB) 1 (BM) 9 (GG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA 1 (AT)











 

 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 

The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to propose a new boat slip at 962 Mariane 
Terrace. The slip would involve a wood pier with five wood cribs filled with rock. Detailed crib and 
decking designs are included in the submittal. The two slips are proposed to be 3 x 33 feetwould be 
connected to the100 foot long main pier by a4 x 32.5 foot catwalk. The boat slips would be parallel to 
the main pier and would be used for private boat docking and summer boat storage. 

The City conditions all Conditional Use Permits for boat slips and piers on approval from the DNR.A 
copy of the Wisconsin DNR Water Resources permit application is included in the submittal. 
 
As proposed, the new boat slip meets the 100-foot maximum length for piers (per Section 90-142 of the 
Lake Geneva Municipal Code). The pier meets the 12.5-foot setback from the adjacent riparian zone 
boundary (Section 90-143(e)). The pier does not seem to create an unlawful obstruction, although this 
will be confirmed by the required review by Wisconsin DNR.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review: 

The proposed conditional use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Municipal Ordinance. 

 

  

Applicant: 
Reeds Construction LLC 
W3199 S Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Request: 905 Bayview Dr 
Boat Slip - Conditional Use Permit  
Robert D. Larson Trust 
Tax Key No. ZGB00005 
2403 Comstock Ct. Naperville, IL 600564 
 

Agenda Item: 11 



 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 



 

 

plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
3. Staff recommends the following additional condition of approval be attached. 

a. Conditional Use Permit approval is contingent on review and approval of the proposed 
slip by the Wisconsin DNR. 

 
 













































1 
 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request to amend the existing General Development Plan (GDP)that was 
previously issued for the property located at 281 Edwards Blvd. for the exterior building dimension. The 
current design of the buildings is identified in the submittal as documents “Original Submittal”. The 
requested changes are reflected on the following pages whereas the request is a change to enlarge the 
existing building to accommodate a potential tenants store size. The City has previously approved the 
building, building locations, and site plan to include parking.  

To clarify this request is only to enlarge the building slightly larger by approximately 6’. 

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed amendment to the existing General 
Development Plan (GDP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested GDP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed GDP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for GDPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the GDP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed GDP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP)is in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Applicant: 
Lake Geneva 50120 LLC. 
c/o GMX Real Estate Group LLC 
3000 Dundee Road suite 408  
Northbrook IL 60062 

Request: 
Amend General Development Plan (GDP) 
281 Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Amendment Exterior Building Dimensions 

Agenda Item: 12 



2 
 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) is in harmony with 
the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP)in its proposed location, and as 
depicted on the required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on 
nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 
parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the 
public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 
developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having 
jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) maintains the desired consistency of 
land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 
property. 

5.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) is located in an area that will be 
adequately served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, 
utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) 
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 
consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 
ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) is not in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) is not in harmony 
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 
Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP)in its proposed location, and as 
depicted on the required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 
property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 
improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 
safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 
result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 
or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



3 
 

4.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) does not maintain the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of 
the subject property. 

5.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) is not located in an area that will be 
adequately served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, 
utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) do not 
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 
consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 
ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed General Development Plan (GDP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed amended 
General Development Plan (GDP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request to amend the existing Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) that was 
previously issued for the property located at 281 Edwards Blvd. for the exterior building dimension. The 
current design of the buildings is identified in the submittal as documents “Original Submittal”. The 
requested changes are reflected on the following pages whereas the request is a change to enlarge the 
existing building to accommodate a potential tenant’s store size. The City has previously approved the 
building, building locations, and site plan to include parking.  

To clarify this request is only to enlarge the building slightly larger by approximately 6’. 

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed amendment to the existing Precise 
Implementation Plan (PIP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested PIP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed PIP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for PIPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed PIP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Applicant: 
Lake Geneva 50120 LLC. 
c/o GMX Real Estate Group LLC 
3000 Dundee Road suite 408  
Northbrook IL 60062 

Request: 
AmendPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) 
281 Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Amendment Exterior Building Dimensions 

Agenda Item: 13 



2 
 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is in harmony with 
the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) in its proposed location, and as 
depicted on the required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on 
nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 
parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the 
public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 
developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having 
jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposedamendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) maintains the desired consistency of 
land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 
property. 

5.  The proposedamendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) is located in an area that will be 
adequately served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, 
utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposedamendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) 
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 
consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 
ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not in harmony 
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 
Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposedamendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) in its proposed location, and as depicted 
on the required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, 
the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 
improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 
safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 
result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 
or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



3 
 

4.  The proposedamendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) does not maintain the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of 
the subject property. 

5.  The proposed amendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not located in an area that will be 
adequately served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, 
utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) do not 
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 
consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 
ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed amended 
Precise Implementation Plan (PIP)as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 







T

AS1

SHEET

2664

JOB NO.

S
E

T
 
D

A
T

E
N

O
.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

G
M

X
 
R

E
A

L
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
 
G

R
O

U
P

,
 
L

L
C

M
U

L
T

I
-
T

E
N

A
N

T
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
B

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
5

3
1

4
7

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E

J
T
S

A
  

R
  

C
  

H
  

I 
 T

  
E

  
C

  
T
  

S

45
0 

E
. H

ig
gi

ns
 R

oa
d 

. S
ui

te
 2

02
E

lk
 G

ro
ve

 V
ill

ag
e 

. I
L 

60
00

7
P

 8
47

.9
52

.9
97

0
F 

84
7.

57
4.

80
75

w
w

w
.jt

sa
rc

h.
co

m
2

8
1

 
N

.
 
E

D
W

A
R

D
S

 
B

L
V

D
.

T
h

e
s
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
 
i
n

 
t
h

i
s
 
f
o

r
m

,
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
m

e
d

i
a

,
 
a

r
e

 
b

e
i
n

g
 
p

r
o

v
i
d

e
d

 
a

t
 
y
o

u
r
 
r
e

q
u

e
s
t
.
 
T

h
e

 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
i
s
 
p

r
o

p
r
i
e

t
a

r
y
 
i
n

 
n

a
t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
m

a
y
 
o

n
l
y
 
b

e
 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
c
u

r
r
e

n
t
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
.
 
 
A

l
l
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
h

e
r
e

i
n

 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
,
 
b

u
t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

,
 
s
y
m

b
o

l
 
l
i
b

r
a

r
i
e

s
,
 
b

l
o

c
k
s
,
 
d

e
t
a

i
l
s
,
 
e

t
c
.
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
s
o

l
d

,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
f
o

r
m

 
o

n
 
o

t
h

e
r
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
p

e
r
m

i
s
s
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
J
T

S
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
 
D

u
e

 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
u

n
s
e

c
u

r
e

d
 
n

a
t
u

r
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
 
(
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
m

e
d

i
a

)
 
a

n
d

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

a
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
t
o

r
 
t
o

 
e

s
t
a

b
l
i
s
h

 
c
o

n
t
r
o

l
s
 
o

v
e

r
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
t
h

e
r
e

o
f
,
 
J
T

S
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s

a
s
s
u

m
e

s
 
n

o
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y
 
c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
 
a

r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
d

a
t
a

.
 
 
I
t
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
s
o

l
e

 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

r
 
t
o

 
c
h

e
c
k
 
t
h

e
 
v
a

l
i
d

i
t
y
 
o

f
 
a

l
l
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
h

e
r
e

i
n

.
 
 
T

h
e

 
u

s
e

r
 
s
h

a
l
l
 
a

t
 
a

l
l
 
t
i
m

e
s
 
r
e

f
e

r
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
e

d
 
a

n
d

 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
 
d

u
r
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
p

h
a

s
e

s
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
.
 
 
T

h
e

 
u

s
e

r
 
s
h

a
l
l
 
a

s
s
u

m
e

 
a

l
l
 
r
i
s
k
s
 
a

n
d

 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
i
e

s
 
r
e

s
u

l
t
i
n

g
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

i
s
 
d

a
t
a

.
 
 
B

y
 
a

c
c
e

s
s
i
n

g
 
a

n
d

/
o

r
 
e

x
t
r
a

c
t
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

 
f
i
l
e

,
 
t
h

e
 
r
e

c
i
p

i
e

n
t
 
a

c
k
n

o
w

l
e

d
g

e
s
 
a

n
d

 
a

g
r
e

e
s
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
t
e

r
m

s
 
r
e

g
a

r
d

i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
w

i
t
h

i
n

 
t
h

e
 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

 
f
i
l
e

.

03/15/2018

DATE

R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
B

I
D

/
P

E
R

M
I
T

0
3
/
1
5
/
1
7

-

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 
1

0
3
/
2
1
/
1
8

1

1

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

SITE PARKING

46 PARKING STALLS

LOT INFORMATION

BUILDING AREA

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION:

RESTAURANT 1 2,115 SF

RETAIL 1 2,030 SF

LL ROOM 1    105 SF

TOTAL 4,250 SF

NEW CONSTRUCTION:

RESTAURANT 2 2,400 SF

RETAIL 3 1,440 SF

DENTAL OFFICE 3,500 SF

LL ROOM 2    100 SF

TOTAL         7,440 SF

PARKING DATA

NO. OF PARKING STALLS: 44

NO. ADA STALLS: 2

TOTAL STALLS PROVIDED: 46

LAND USE: COMMERCIAL

LAND AREA:      1.214 ACRES

LANDSCAPE AREA: 25.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MULTI-TENANT BUILDING AREA:    4,250 SF 4,250 SF OCCY. USE:   A-2, M A-2, M CONSTR. TYPE: II-BII-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARDS BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.T.H. 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RETAINING WALL W/ FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PATIO W/ FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BIKE RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 30' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL #1 100 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENTAL OFFICE 3,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL 3 1,440 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT 2 2,400 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 30' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL OVERFLOW PARKING APPROX. 83 STALLS



FE FE

FE

FE FE

FE

A1.0

1

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN

SHEET

2664

JOB NO.

S
E

T
 
D

A
T

E
N

O
.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

G
M

X
 
R

E
A

L
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
 
G

R
O

U
P

,
 
L

L
C

M
U

L
T

I
-
T

E
N

A
N

T
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
B

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
5

3
1

4
7

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E

J
T
S

A
  

R
  

C
  

H
  

I 
 T

  
E

  
C

  
T
  

S

45
0 

E
. H

ig
gi

ns
 R

oa
d 

. S
ui

te
 2

02
E

lk
 G

ro
ve

 V
ill

ag
e 

. I
L 

60
00

7
P

 8
47

.9
52

.9
97

0
F 

84
7.

57
4.

80
75

w
w

w
.jt

sa
rc

h.
co

m
2

8
1

 
N

.
 
E

D
W

A
R

D
S

 
B

L
V

D
.

T
h

e
s
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
 
i
n

 
t
h

i
s
 
f
o

r
m

,
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
m

e
d

i
a

,
 
a

r
e

 
b

e
i
n

g
 
p

r
o

v
i
d

e
d

 
a

t
 
y
o

u
r
 
r
e

q
u

e
s
t
.
 
T

h
e

 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
i
s
 
p

r
o

p
r
i
e

t
a

r
y
 
i
n

 
n

a
t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
m

a
y
 
o

n
l
y
 
b

e
 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
c
u

r
r
e

n
t
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
.
 
 
A

l
l
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
h

e
r
e

i
n

 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
,
 
b

u
t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

,
 
s
y
m

b
o

l
 
l
i
b

r
a

r
i
e

s
,
 
b

l
o

c
k
s
,
 
d

e
t
a

i
l
s
,
 
e

t
c
.
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
s
o

l
d

,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
f
o

r
m

 
o

n
 
o

t
h

e
r
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
p

e
r
m

i
s
s
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
J
T

S
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
 
D

u
e

 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
u

n
s
e

c
u

r
e

d
 
n

a
t
u

r
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
 
(
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
m

e
d

i
a

)
 
a

n
d

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

a
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
t
o

r
 
t
o

 
e

s
t
a

b
l
i
s
h

 
c
o

n
t
r
o

l
s
 
o

v
e

r
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
t
h

e
r
e

o
f
,
 
J
T

S
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s

a
s
s
u

m
e

s
 
n

o
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y
 
c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
 
a

r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
d

a
t
a

.
 
 
I
t
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
s
o

l
e

 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

r
 
t
o

 
c
h

e
c
k
 
t
h

e
 
v
a

l
i
d

i
t
y
 
o

f
 
a

l
l
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
h

e
r
e

i
n

.
 
 
T

h
e

 
u

s
e

r
 
s
h

a
l
l
 
a

t
 
a

l
l
 
t
i
m

e
s
 
r
e

f
e

r
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
e

d
 
a

n
d

 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
 
d

u
r
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
p

h
a

s
e

s
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
.
 
 
T

h
e

 
u

s
e

r
 
s
h

a
l
l
 
a

s
s
u

m
e

 
a

l
l
 
r
i
s
k
s
 
a

n
d

 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
i
e

s
 
r
e

s
u

l
t
i
n

g
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

i
s
 
d

a
t
a

.
 
 
B

y
 
a

c
c
e

s
s
i
n

g
 
a

n
d

/
o

r
 
e

x
t
r
a

c
t
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

 
f
i
l
e

,
 
t
h

e
 
r
e

c
i
p

i
e

n
t
 
a

c
k
n

o
w

l
e

d
g

e
s
 
a

n
d

 
a

g
r
e

e
s
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
t
e

r
m

s
 
r
e

g
a

r
d

i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
w

i
t
h

i
n

 
t
h

e
 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

 
f
i
l
e

.

03/15/2018

DATE

R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
B

I
D

/
P

E
R

M
I
T

0
3
/
1
5
/
1
7

-

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 
1

0
3
/
2
1
/
1
8

1

A5.0

2

A5.3

11

A5.3

12

A1.0

4

RESTAURANT #2

100

RETAIL #3

200

MEDICAL

300

LANDLORD

050

300A200A100A

100B 200B 050A 300B

STOCKROOM

201

TOILET RM

202

A4.1

2

A4.1

2

A5.0

1

A5.0

3

A5.1

4

A5.1

5

A5.1

6

A5.2

7

A5.2

8

A5.2

8

A5.0

1

RETAIL #2

100

RETAIL #3

200

MEDICAL

300

TOILET RM

202

STOCKROOM

201

LANDLORD

050

2

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A5.0

2

A4.1

2

A4.1

2

A5.0

1

A5.0

3

A5.1

4

A5.1

5

A5.1

6

A5.2

7

A5.2

8

A5.2

8

A5.0

1

202A

A3

A3A1

A8A8

A8

3

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

ENLARGED TOILET ROOM 

DESCRIPTION NOTES

M
A

R
K

SPECIFICATION

42" GRAB BAR

BOBRICK, B-6806 (1

1

4

" DIA) SATIN STAINLESS STEEL W/CONCEALED MTG

--

36" GRAB BAR

18" GRAB BAR

TOILET PAPER DISPENSER

---

BOBRICK B-76857 OR EQUAL

BOBRICK, B-6806 (1

1

4

" DIA) SATIN STAINLESS STEEL W/CONCEALED MTG

BOBRICK, B-6806 (1

1

4

" DIA) SATIN STAINLESS STEEL W/CONCEALED MTG

---

--

--

--

--

--

NOTE:

SEE SHEET G2 FOR ARCHITECTURAL GUIDELINES REGARDING ADA REQUIREMENTS.

TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE

(RETAIL 100)

A

B

C

D

E
MIRROR

BOBRICK B-165-2436, 24" W x 36" H

ACD

B

E

A5.3

13

A5.3

14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP. BD @ 11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT @ 11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT @ 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  ACT CEILING IN RETAIL 200 TO BE CONTINUOUS OVER PARTITION INTO STOCKROOM.  TOP TRACK OF STUD TO BE ATTACHED TO CEILING GRID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  WATER HEATER TO BE MOUNTED ABOVE CEILING AT TOILET ROOM DOOR (STOCKROOM SIDE).

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  TENANT TO PROVIDE & INSTALL ALL GYPSUM BOARD FOR MEDICAL 300

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 1 HOUR FIRE RATING ON WEST WALL ONLY.



JTSArchitects

29’-10” 29’-10”

29’-10”

26’-4.5” 26’-0”

27’-2”

26’-0”27’-2”

27’-2”

20’-10”

20’-10”20’-10”

27’-6”

27’-6”

27’-6”

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT
TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

REVISED SUBMITTAL

South
Existing Bldg 1

South
Proposed Bldg 2

West
Existing Bldg 1

West
Proposed Bldg 2

East
Existing Bldg 1

North
Proposed Bldg 2

North
Existing Bldg 1

East
Proposed  Bldg 2



29’-10” 29’-10”

29’-10”

26’-4.5” 26’-0”

27’-2” 26’-0”

26’-0”27’-2”

27’-2”

20’-10”

20’-10”20’-10”

27’-6”

27’-6”

27’-6”

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT
TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

REVISED SUBMITTAL

South
Existing Bldg 1

South
Proposed Bldg 2

West
Existing Bldg 1

West
Proposed Bldg 2

East
Existing Bldg 1

North
Proposed Bldg 2

North
Existing Bldg 1

East
Proposed  Bldg 2

SShust
Text Box
ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL



B & B
JUN BL8 (14)

3 gal
(9) EUO COM

3 gal
(3) HYD LIM

3 gal
(3) COR ART

3 gal
ROS DO3 (5)

B & B
JUN FO2 (5)

B & B
JUN FO2 (7)

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(5) COR ART

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

1 gal
(5) ACH MOO

1 gal
ACH MOO (5)

1 gal
HEM APA (8)

B & B
(1) GLE SKY

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

1 gal
HEM APA (9)

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
ROS DO3 (6)

1 gal
CAL KAR (13)

B & B
GIN GOL (1)

1 gal
HEM APA (17)

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

B & B
(1) GLE SKY

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

1 gal
(21) HEM APA

B & B
GIN GOL (1)

1 gal
ACH MOO (18)

1 gal
HEM APA (15)

1 gal
CAL KAR (13)

1 gal
CAL KAR (21)

1 gal
ACH MOO (18)

SEED

SEED

SEED

SEED

SEED

ST
A

TE
 R

O
A

D
 1

20
ED

W
A

RD
S 

BL
V

D

STATE ROAD 120

HIGHWAY 50

1 gal
(30) CAL KAR

1 gal
BET HER (1)

flat
(30) PAC GRE

flat
PAC GRE (56)

flat
(13) PAC GRE

flat
(14) PAC GRE

T

B & B
JUN BL8 (11)

B & B
(3) BET HER

3 gal
(5) COR ART

3 gal
COR ART (9)

1 gal
BET HER (1)

B & B
(2) GIN GOL

B & B
CER ALB (3)

3 gal
HYD LIM (7)

3 gal
EUO COM (7)

3 gal
HYD LIM (4)

3 gal
(4) HYD LIM

3 gal
(5) HYD LIM

SEED

TREES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE QTY

BET HER Betula nigra `Heritage` / Heritage River Birch B & B 2.5"Cal 6` trunk ht. 5

CER ALB Cercis canadensis `Alba` / White Eastern Red Bud B & B 2.5"Cal 6` trunk ht. 3

GIN GOL Ginkgo biloba `Golden Globe` / Golden Globe Ginkgo B & B 2.5"Cal 4

GLE SKY Gleditsia triacanthos `Skyline` / Skyline Honey Locust B & B 2.5"Cal 2

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT QTY

COR ART Cornus sericea `Artic Fire` / Artic Fire Dogwood 3 gal 24" H 22

EUO COM Euonymus alatus `Compactus` / Compact Burning Bush 3 gal 36" H 16

HYD LIM Hydrangea paniculata `Limelight` TM / Limelight Hydrangea 3 gal 24" H 23

JUN FO2 Juniperus chinensis `Sea Green` / Sea Green Juniper B & B 24" H 12

JUN BL8 Juniperus virginiana `Blue Mountain` / Blue Mountain Juniper 3 gal 36" H 25

ROS DO3 Rosa x `Double Knockout` / Rose 3 gal 24" H. 29

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING QTY

ACH MOO Achillea x `Moonshine` / Moonshine Yarrow 1 gal 24" o.c. 46

CAL KAR Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` / Feather Reed Grass 1 gal 24" o.c. 74

HEM APA Hemerocallis x `Chicago Apache` / Daylily 1 gal 24" o.c. 94

PAC GRE Pachysandra terminalis `Green Carpet` / Japanese Spurge flat 18" o.c. 113

SEED   Bluegrass, Rye and Fescue Blend with Blanket                                   13,000 SF

PLANT SCHEDULE

LP-100

OVERALL
LANDSCAPE
PLAN

20 0

SCALE: 1" = 20'

20 40 60

NORTH 

SURVEY INFORMATON PROVIDED BY
OTHERS

TS
CW

16-868
10/20/2016

PERIMETER FOUNDATION:
LOW DECIDUOUS TREE
MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB

3
12
58

TOTAL:

NOTE:
SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION

253 POINTS

20
60
174

254

PLANT TYPE QTY. PTS.

STREET PLANTING:
CLIMAX DECIDUOUS TREE 2

5
TOTAL: 180 POINTS

150
75
225

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS TREE

REQUIREMENTS:

30% = 70 POINTS
50% = 110 POINTS

PARKING LOT PLANTING:
CLIMAX DECIDUOUS TREE
TALL DECIDUOUS TREE
MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB

2
2
37

TOTAL: 192 POINTS

150
60
111

321

PERENNIALS 1010 SF
40% = 78 POINTS
30% = 59 POINTS

702 SF

FLOOR AREA:
25

TOTAL: 116 POINTS
125
125

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB

OVERALL PLANT SCHEDULE
DATECOMMENTREV.

SEAL:

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

SHEET NO.:

© DESIGN PERSPECTIVES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Suite 110

1280 Iroquois Avenue

www.design-perspectives.net

Telephone: (630) 428-3134

Fax: (630) 428-3159

Naperville, Illinois 60563

THE SHOPS AT

LAKE GENEVA

Tree Adjustment 11/16/16

Plan Phasing 2/8/170

0

Base Change 5/15/180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tod J. Stanton

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS



B & B
JUN BL8 (14)

3 gal
(9) EUO COM

3 gal
(3) HYD LIM

3 gal
(3) COR ART

3 gal
ROS DO3 (5)

1 gal
HEM APA (8)

B & B
(1) GLE SKY

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

1 gal
HEM APA (9)

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
ROS DO3 (6)

1 gal
CAL KAR (13)

B & B
GIN GOL (1)

1 gal
HEM APA (17)

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

B & B
(1) GLE SKY

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

1 gal
(21) HEM APA

B & B
GIN GOL (1)

1 gal
ACH MOO (18)

1 gal
HEM APA (15)

1 gal
CAL KAR (13)

1 gal
CAL KAR (21)

1 gal
ACH MOO (18)

SEED

SEED

SEED

SEED

SEED

ST
A

TE
 R

O
A

D
 1

20
ED

W
A

RD
S 

BL
V

D

STATE ROAD 120

HIGHWAY 50

1 gal
(30) CAL KAR

1 gal
BET HER (1)

flat
(30) PAC GRE

T

B & B
JUN BL8 (11)

B & B
(3) BET HER

3 gal
(5) COR ART

3 gal
COR ART (9)

1 gal
BET HER (1)

B & B
(2) GIN GOL

3 gal
(4) HYD LIM

TREES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE QTY

BET HER Betula nigra `Heritage` / Heritage River Birch B & B 2.5"Cal 6` trunk ht. 5

GIN GOL Ginkgo biloba `Golden Globe` / Golden Globe Ginkgo B & B 2.5"Cal 4

GLE SKY Gleditsia triacanthos `Skyline` / Skyline Honey Locust B & B 2.5"Cal 2

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT QTY

COR ART Cornus sericea `Artic Fire` / Artic Fire Dogwood 3 gal 24" H 17

EUO COM Euonymus alatus `Compactus` / Compact Burning Bush 3 gal 36" H 9

HYD LIM Hydrangea paniculata `Limelight` TM / Limelight Hydrangea 3 gal 24" H 7

JUN BL8 Juniperus virginiana `Blue Mountain` / Blue Mountain Juniper 3 gal 36" H 25

ROS DO3 Rosa x `Double Knockout` / Rose 3 gal 24" H. 23

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING QTY

ACH MOO Achillea x `Moonshine` / Moonshine Yarrow 1 gal 24" o.c. 36

CAL KAR Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` / Feather Reed Grass 1 gal 24" o.c. 74

HEM APA Hemerocallis x `Chicago Apache` / Daylily 1 gal 24" o.c. 94

PAC GRE Pachysandra terminalis `Green Carpet` / Japanese Spurge flat 18" o.c. 30

SEED   Bluegrass, Rye and Fescue Blend with Blanket                                   12,500 SF

PLANT SCHEDULE

LP-101

PHASE 1
LANDSCAPE
PLAN

20 0

SCALE: 1" = 20'

20 40 60

NORTH 

SURVEY INFORMATON PROVIDED BY
OTHERS

TS
CW

16-868
10/20/2016

NOTE:
SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION

Phase 1 PLANT SCHEDULE

DATECOMMENTREV.

SEAL:

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

SHEET NO.:

© DESIGN PERSPECTIVES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Suite 110

1280 Iroquois Avenue

www.design-perspectives.net

Telephone: (630) 428-3134

Fax: (630) 428-3159

Naperville, Illinois 60563

THE SHOPS AT

LAKE GENEVA

Tree Adjustment 11/16/16
Plan Phasing 2/8/170

0

SEED & BLANKET ALL PHASE 2 DEVELOPMENT AREA

Base Change 5/15/180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tod J. Stanton

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS



B & B
JUN FO2 (5)

B & B
JUN FO2 (7)

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(5) COR ART

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

1 gal
(5) ACH MOO

1 gal
ACH MOO (5)

ST
A

TE
 R

O
A

D
 1

20
ED

W
A

RD
S 

BL
V

D

STATE ROAD 120

HIGHWAY 50

flat
PAC GRE (56)

flat
(13) PAC GRE

flat
(14) PAC GRE

T

B & B
CER ALB (3)

3 gal
HYD LIM (7)

3 gal
EUO COM (7)

3 gal
HYD LIM (4)

3 gal
(5) HYD LIM

SEED

TREES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME                                              CONT       CAL SIZE QTY

CER ALB Cercis canadensis `Alba` / White Eastern Red Bud                         B & B        2.5"Cal 6` trunk ht.                  3

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT QTY

COR ART Cornus sericea `Artic Fire` / Artic Fire Dogwood 3 gal 24" H 5

EUO COM Euonymus alatus `Compactus` / Compact Burning Bush 3 gal 36" H 7

HYD LIM Hydrangea paniculata `Limelight` TM / Limelight Hydrangea 3 gal 24" H 16

JUN FO2 Juniperus chinensis `Sea Green` / Sea Green Juniper B & B 24" H 12

ROS DO3 Rosa x `Double Knockout` / Rose 3 gal 24" H. 6

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING QTY

ACH MOO Achillea x `Moonshine` / Moonshine Yarrow 1 gal 24" o.c. 10

PAC GRE Pachysandra terminalis `Green Carpet` / Japanese Spurge flat 18" o.c. 83

SEED   Bluegrass, Rye and Fescue Blend with Blanket                                 300 SF

PLANT SCHEDULE

LP-102

PHASE 2
LANDSCAPE
PLAN

20 0

SCALE: 1" = 20'

20 40 60

NORTH 

SURVEY INFORMATON PROVIDED BY
OTHERS

TS
CW

16-868
3/15/2018

NOTE:
SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION

Phase 2 PLANT SCHEDULE

DATECOMMENTREV.

SEAL:

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

SHEET NO.:

© DESIGN PERSPECTIVES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Suite 110

1280 Iroquois Avenue

www.design-perspectives.net

Telephone: (630) 428-3134

Fax: (630) 428-3159

Naperville, Illinois 60563

THE SHOPS AT

LAKE GENEVA

Tree Adjustment 11/16/16
Plan Phasing 2/8/170

0

Base Change 5/15/180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tod J. Stanton

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS



DATECOMMENTREV.

SEAL:

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

SHEET NO.:

© DESIGN PERSPECTIVES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Suite 110

1280 Iroquois Avenue

www.design-perspectives.net

Telephone: (630) 428-3134

Fax: (630) 428-3159

Naperville, Illinois 60563

THE SHOPS AT

LAKE GENEVA

LP-500

LANDSCAPE
DETAILS

TS
CW

16-868
10/20/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADE TREE PLANTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-tree-w-wire-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED SOIL, AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HT. X 12" WATERING SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WRAPPING FROM TOP 1/3 OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND PLANTING PIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT ALL BINDINGS & REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TOP OF ROOT CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEADER, DO NOT LEAVE STUBS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPE OF TREE.  (NEVER CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECTIVELY REMOVE DAMAGED BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHILE RETAINING NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 X 2 STAKE DRIVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBORTIE BY DEEPROOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE GUYING DETAIL - SHADE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-tree-w-wire-gyn-plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBORTIE BY DEEPROOT IN TRIPLICATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE - TRUNKED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TRUNK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIDE SYNTHETIC STAKE STRAPS ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO STAKES WITH WIRE OR STRING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-ornamentaltree-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED SOIL - AMENDED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL BACKFILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'' SAUCER AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TOP OF ROOT CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 OF ROOT BALL AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" ABOVE FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDCOVER PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"-1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-groundcover-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET ROOT MASS 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN STAGGERED ROWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET GROUND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN. MULCH LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL MIX AND FERTILIZER,  AS SPECIFIED EXCAVATE ENTIRE  BED TO A  MINIMUM DEPTH  OF 4" &  PLACE PLANTING SOIL MIX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SPACING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-plantspace-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB SPACING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOUNDCOVER & PERENNIAL SPACING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" 0.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE PLANTS WITH  EQUAL SPACING AS  INDICATED 0N THE  PLANTING LEGEND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING, CURB, BUILDING, HEADER, OR OTHER  FIXED EDGE SHOWING  PLANTING AREA LIMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIANGULAR PLANT SPACING CHART FOR GROUNDCOVERS AND PERENNIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-shrub-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROWS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED IN STAGGERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPECIFIED, 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TOP OF ROOT MASS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPEC'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP (AS NEEDED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/3  OF ROOT BALL AFTER PARTIAL BACKFILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-plantnote-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPSONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIMSELF FAMILIAR WITH ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES. SEE CONSTRUCTION NOTES. 2. DO NOT WILLFULLY PROCEED WITH PLANTINGS AS DESIGNED WHEN IT IS OBVIOUS THAT OBSTRUCTIONS AND/OR GRADE DIFFERENCES EXIST THAT MAY NOT HAVE BEEN KNOWN DURING THE DESIGN PROCESS. SUCH CONDITIONS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE PROJECT MANAGER. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY NECESSARY REVISIONS AND COSTS DUE TO FAILURE TO GIVE SUCH NOTIFICATION. 3. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY COORDINATION WITH SUBCONTRACTORS AND/OR SUPPLIERS AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMPLISH PLANTING OPERATIONS. 4. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO RECEIVE THE SITE AT +/- 1/10TH OF AN INCH. 5. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR PLANTING REQUIREMENTS, MATERIALS, AND EXECUTION. 6. ALL TREES SHALL BE TAGGED BY THE PROJECT MANAGER AT A NURSERY SELECTED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR OR AT THE DISCRETION OF THE PROJECT MANAGER. 7. FINAL LOCATION OF ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR TO DIGGING ANY HOLES. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING PROJECT MANAGER ADEQUATE ADVANCE NOTICE FOR ON-SITE APPROVALS. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO THE FOLLOWING BEFORE BEGINNING INSTALLING PLANTINGS: SHRUBS - LAY OUT THE ACTUAL CONTAINERS ON-SITE BEFORE DIGGING HOLES. TREES - STAKE THE LOCATIONS BEFORE DIGGING HOLES. ANY TREE PLANTED WITHOUT ITS FINAL LOCATION APPROVED BY THE PROJECT MANAGER MAY BE REQUESTED TO BE RELOCATED AT THE SOLE EXPENSE OF THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.       

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROJECT MANAGER AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK TO COORDINATE PROJECT OBSERVATION SCHEDULES. 9. IF CONFLICTS ARISE BETWEEN THE ACTUAL SIZE OF AREAS ON THE SITE AND THE DRAWINGS, CONTACT THE PROJECT MANAGER FOR RESOLUTION. 10. IT IS THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FURNISH PLANTS FREE OF PESTS AND/OR DISEASES. PRE-SELECTED OR "PROJECT MANAGER TAGGED" PLANT MATERIAL MUST BE INSPECTED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AND CERTIFIED PEST AND DISEASE FREE. IT IS THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR'S OBLIGATION TO WARRANTY ALL PLANT MATERIAL PER THE SPECIFICATIONS.  11. GROUNDCOVERS AND SHRUBS ARE TO BE TRIANGULARLY SPACED UNLESS INDICATED ON THE PLANS. 12. ALL TREES WITHIN A SPECIES SHALL HAVE MATCHING FORM, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 13. ALL TREES, SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER AREAS (EXCLUDING TURF AND SLOPE AREAS) ARE TO BE MULCHED PER DETAILS. 14. ALL MULCH TO BE PREMIUM SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH, NATURAL BROWN COLOR.  15. TREES SHALL BE SET BACK A MINIMUM OF TEN FEET (10') HORIZONTALLY FROM UTILITY STRUCTURES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, MANHOLES, VALVE VAULTS, VALVE BOXES, FIRE HYDRANTS, TRANSFORMERS AND SWITCH CANS.  TREES SHALL BE SET BACK A MINIMUM OF FIVE (5') HORIZONTALLY FROM SANITARY SEWER AND WATER SERVICES.  CONTRACTOR TO MAKE NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS UNDER THE APPROVAL OF OWNER.  REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS PREPARED BY OTHERS. 16. PLANTING RESTRICTIONS:  PLANT DURING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING PERIORDS.  COORDINATE PLANTING PERIODS WITH MAINTENANCE PERIODS TO PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FROM DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION. 1. SPRING PLANTING: 4/1  - 6/15 2. FALL PLANTING: 9/1  - 11/1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH EDGE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"-1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-ls-trench-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE OR  GRADE OF PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  TRENCH EDGE DETAIL SHALL BE USED AT ALL LAWN EDGES AND AT EDGES OF MULCHED AREAS (FOR CONTAINMENT) 2.  TRENCH EDGE SHALL CREATE A CLEAN SEPARATION BETWEEN AREAS, AND SHALL CREATE SMOOTH AND EVEN LINES (AS INDICATED ON PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tod J. Stanton

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS



FINAL ENGINEERING PLANS

FOR BUILDING #2 AT

281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN

THE SHOPS AT

OWNER / DEVELOPER
INDEX

NOTES

DUTY TO INDEMNIFY

BENCHMARKS

LOCATION MAP

LOCATION

LAKE GENEVA

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
33214-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McHENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SITE ACCESS CONTROL INCLUDING SAFETY FENCES AND TRAFFIC CONTROL, ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS, AND SITE ACCESS CONTROL INCLUDING SAFETY FENCES AND TRAFFIC CONTROL, ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS, AND SITE SAFETY ARE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. 2. THE CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES FOR FIELD LOCATIONS OF THEIR FACILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES FOR FIELD LOCATIONS OF THEIR FACILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND PRESERVATION OF THESE FACILITIES. ALL UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE PLANS ARE FROM RECORDS OR FIELD OBSERVABLE INFORMATION LOCATED BY THE SURVEYOR. ANY UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN THE FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, KEEP AND SAVE HARMLESS THE MUNICIPALITY, OWNER, AND ENGINEER, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE BOARD MEMBERS, REPRESENTATIVES, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES, IN BOTH INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL  CAPACITIES, AGAINST ALL SUITS, CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES, CAUSED BY, GROWING OUT OF, OR INCIDENTAL TO, THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK UNDER THE CONTRACT BY THE CONTRACTOR OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS TO THE FULL EXTENT AS ALLOWED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN AND NOT BEYOND ANY  EXTENT WHICH WOULD RENDER THESE PROVISIONS VOID OR UNENFORCEABLE. THIS OBLIGATION INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, THE WISCONSIN LAWS REGARDING STRUCTURAL WORK AND REGARDING THE PROTECTION OF ADJACENT LANDOWNERS. IN THE EVENT OF ANY SUCH INJURY (INCLUDING DEATH) OR LOSS OR DAMAGE, OR CLAIMS THEREFORE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE PROMPT NOTICE TO THE OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET GEOMETRIC PLAN UTILITY PLAN GRADING PLAN SPECIFICATIONS DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.GMX.009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SHOPS AT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENEVA - BUILDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA 50120, LLC C/O GMX REAL ESTATE GROUP, LLC 3000 DUNDEE ROAD SUITE 408 NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK: STARTING BENCHMARK: 946.70  REFERENCE MARK AND REFERENCE BENCHMARK OF THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SEC. 31-2-18 FND.  CHISELED CROSS IN TOP OF NW SIDE OF HYD. FLANGE SITE BENCHMARK: 879.02 NW FLANGE BOLT ON HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY: WALWORTH CITY/TWP: LAKE GENEVA 1/4 SEC: 31 TOWNSHIP: 2 NORTH RANGE: 18 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 11-30-2019



T

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

N

LEGEND

NOTES:

PARKING SUMMARY

SIGNING AND STRIPING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' WIDE DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' WIDE DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' WIDE DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DETECTOR LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE TOPS OF EXISTING SHALLOW  54 INCH PIPING IN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE MIN. PERMEABLE PAVER SIDEWALK  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF RETAINING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°34'25"E  211.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°05'41"E  245.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 116424

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=877.13  24" C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=871.41 INV.=862.71 W. INV.=859.56 E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A S P H A L T    P A R K I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO ACCESS TO S.T.H. 50 PER PLAT OF RIGHT OF WAY PROJECT T 04-1(21)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REUSE HANDICAP SIGN INSTALLED  IN PREVIOUS PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PAVER WALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF PROPOSED BARRIER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REUSE PAVER WALK AS NEEDED. RETURN TO LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB IS LEVEL EXPOSED FACE OF CURB HEIGHT VARIES. SEE GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE HEIGHT CURB - 6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE HEIGHT BARRIER CURB. SEE GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SECTION OF EX. CONC AND REPLACE W/ PAVER WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUS WEST WALL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMETRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
33214-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McHENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.GMX.009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SHOPS AT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENEVA - BUILDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE: SIDEWALKS/PATIO: 5" PC CONCRETE OVER 6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE.   DUMPSTER APRON: 6" PC CONCRETE WITH 6"x6" W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F. OVER 6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE   DRIVE APRON: 6" PC CONCRETE WITH 6"x6" W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F. OVER 6" OF 1 1/2" CRUSHED AGGREGATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER DEPRESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN AND STRIPING CALLOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ALONG CURB LINES ARE TO BACK OF CURB, UNLESS NOTED ALL DIMENSIONS ALONG CURB LINES ARE TO BACK OF CURB, UNLESS NOTED BACK OF CURB, UNLESS NOTED , UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2. BUILDINGS AND ADJACENT TO BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THESE BUILDINGS AND ADJACENT TO BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE BASED UPON THE BUILDING PLANS PROVIDED BY OTHERS AT THE DATE OF THESE PLANS BEING PREPARED. BUILDING PLANS NORMALLY CONTINUE TO CHANGE AFTER SITE PLANS HAVE BEEN APPROVED. THEREFORE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE THE BUILDING PLANS FOR FINAL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS, AND VERIFY THAT ALL ADJACENT IMPROVEMENTS ARE CONSISTENT WITH THE DESIGN INTENT AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE SITE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF CLARIFICATION IS NEEDED, OR IF CONFLICTS OR INCONSISTENCIES EXIST. 3. ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEYS, LLC. ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEYS, LLC. DATED MAY 10, 2016. 4. BUILDING ARE PARALLEL AND PERPENDICULAR TO THE WEST PROPERTY LINE. BUILDING ARE PARALLEL AND PERPENDICULAR TO THE WEST PROPERTY LINE. 5. DIMENSIONS ARE SUGGESTED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SUGGESTED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET ALL OSHA TRENCH REQUIREMENTS AND ADJUST DIMENSIONS ACCORDINGLY. MINIMUM DISTURBANCE SHALL BE APPLIED. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE TOPS OF EXISTING 54 INCH PIPING RUNNING CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE TOPS OF EXISTING 54 INCH PIPING RUNNING THROUGH EASEMENT. 7. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE AND DRIVE SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE AND DRIVE THROUGH EQUIPMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                          PROPOSED PROPOSED REGULAR STALLS (9'X18')     9    9 REGULAR STALLS (9'X18.5')    24   24 REGULAR STALLS (9'X17')    11      11       HANDICAP STALLS (18'X18')     2            2         TOTAL                    46                   46  46

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. "STOP" SIGN "STOP" SIGN B. 24" WIDE STOP BAR * 24" WIDE STOP BAR * C. PAINTED DIRECTIONAL ARROW * PAINTED DIRECTIONAL ARROW * D. "DO NOT ENTER" SIGN * "DO NOT ENTER" SIGN * E. HANDICAP SIGN ($250 FINE) HANDICAP SIGN ($250 FINE) F. HANDICAP STRIPING (SEE DETAIL) * HANDICAP STRIPING (SEE DETAIL) * G. 4" PAINTED PARKING STALL STRIPE * 4" PAINTED PARKING STALL STRIPE * H. "DRIVE THRU" SIGN "DRIVE THRU" SIGN I. MONUMENT SIGN (SEE ARCH. DWG.) MONUMENT SIGN (SEE ARCH. DWG.) J. CLEARANCE BAR (SEE ARCH. DWG.) CLEARANCE BAR (SEE ARCH. DWG.) K. DIGITAL ORDER SCREEN AND MENU BOARD (SEE ARCH. DWG.) DIGITAL ORDER SCREEN AND MENU BOARD (SEE ARCH. DWG.) L. DIRECTIONAL SIGN (SEE ARCH. DWG.) DIRECTIONAL SIGN (SEE ARCH. DWG.) M. CROSSWALK STRIPING CROSSWALK STRIPING * ON SITE PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND GRAPHICS SHALL CONSIST OF TWO (2) COATS OF WHITE PAINT APPLIED A MINIMUM OF 30 DAYS APART. STRIPING AND GRAPHICS AT ENTRY DRIVES SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC AS NOTED. SHALL MEET WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION, SEE GRADING PLAN FOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERSE GUTTER PITCH (AWAY FROM CURB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 11-30-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE MOUNTED AREA LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN PER THE ORIGINAL DESIGN DRAWINGS. NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AS-BUILT CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT AFFECT THEIR WORK. EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DAMAGED IN THE COURSE OF THE WORK SHALL BE REPAIRED / REPLACED TO OWNERS SATISFACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMEABLE PAVER WALK: SEE DETAIL SHEET C6.0 AND MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL OF SIDEWALKS: SEE NOTES THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.



T

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

N

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°34'25"E  211.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°05'41"E  245.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=877.13  24" C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE TOPS OF EXISTING SHALLOW  54 INCH PIPING IN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF PROPOSED GAS SERVICE.  SEE MEP DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SANITARY LOCATION PER PLUMBING PLANS. CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY STUB (1.00% MIN SLOPE). VERIFY LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" SANITARY LOCATION PER PLUMBING PLANS. CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY STUB (1.00% MIN SLOPE). VERIFY LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATERMAIN STUB LOCATION PER ORIGINAL DEVELOPMENT PLANS. VERIFY LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATERMAIN (BUILT IN PREVIOUS PHASE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND RELOCATE EX. BOX, AND MAKE CONNECTION INTO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB LOCATION PER ORIGINAL DEVELOPMENT PLANS. INV = 872.50 PER ORIGINAL DESIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER (BUILT IN PREVIOUS PHASE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GREASE TRAP W/ CLEANOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. B-BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIP-RAP AT ROOF DRAIN DISCHARGE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW EXISTING 54 INCH STORM PIPES IN EASEMENT. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THAT CONFLICT DOES NOT EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF DRAINS. SEE BUILDING PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" WATER SERVICE PER PLUMBING PLANS. CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED F.D.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CLEANOUT  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CLEANOUT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX.  6" PVC SANITARY INV = 872.37±

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6" PVC SANITARY @ 1.00% MIN. (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
33214-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McHENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.GMX.009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SHOPS AT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENEVA - BUILDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN/INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX/VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTS (SEE BLDG PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 11-30-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN PER THE ORIGINAL DESIGN DRAWINGS. NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AS-BUILT CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT AFFECT THEIR WORK. EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DAMAGED IN THE COURSE OF THE WORK SHALL BE REPAIRED / REPLACED TO OWNERS SATISFACTION.



T

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

N

NOTES:

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°34'25"E  211.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°05'41"E  245.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
879.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
878.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
882.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
879.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
882.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
873.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
878.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
879.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
881.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
881.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
881.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
878.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
877

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
A S P H A L T    P A R K I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F\F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 875.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.90 FL 876.40  M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.67%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.50 FL 877.00M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL 875.40±) M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.49%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.45 FL 877.00 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.75 M.E. FL 877.25 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.63 FL 877.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.80 FL 878.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 879.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.90 FL 878.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.90 FL 878.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.90 FL 878.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.42%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FG 888.00±) M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 877.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 877.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FG 877.20±) M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL 875.40±) M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 875.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 875.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.25 FL 875.75 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 879.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 879.15 FL 878.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.86%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.17%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.09%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.26%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
879

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE FOUNDATION 12" ABOVE F/F (878.55) AND INSTALL WATER PROOFING ALL ALONG WEST WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.45 FL 877.17 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.45 FL 877.08 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 877.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.70 FL 876.20  M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.60 FL 876.10   M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 879.08 FL 878.75 4" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.85 FL 878.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 877.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 879.20 FL 878.95 3" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 879.50 FL 879.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 877.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
879

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 877.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 877.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 877.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. RIM 877.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.56 FL 877.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
883

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
881

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.85 FL 878.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
877

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.45 FL 877.00 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.35 EP 877.35 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.39 EP 877.06 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.39 EP 876.89 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 877.35 EP 877.35 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 877.35 EP 877.35 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB IS LEVEL EXPOSED HEIGHT OF CURB VARIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/FG 878.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW/TC 877.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW/TC 877.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.63 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.58 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.49 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.45 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.45 FL 877.22 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 877.83 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX. AT  PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 877.54 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 878.70 FL 878.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE HEIGHT BARRIER CURB (0" TO 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
33214-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McHENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.GMX.009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SHOPS AT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENEVA - BUILDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROPOSED ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON PROPOSED CURB LINES ARE FLOW LINE PROPOSED ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON PROPOSED CURB LINES ARE FLOW LINE ELEVATIONS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ADD 0.50' TO OBTAIN TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS. HOWEVER, PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT ALL CURBS ARE NOT 0.50' TALL. PAY CLOSE ATTENTION TO ALL CURB TRANSITIONS.  IN THESE AREAS THE CURB HEIGHTS ARE VARIABLE.   2. A CONSTANT SLOPE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN SPOT GRADES. A CONSTANT SLOPE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN SPOT GRADES. 3. RIM GRADES ALONG CURBS ARE FLOW LINE ELEVATIONS. RIM GRADES ALONG CURBS ARE FLOW LINE ELEVATIONS. 4. ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEYS, LLC., ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEYS, LLC., DATED MAY 10, 2016. 5. HANDICAP SPACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS. HANDICAP SPACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS. 6. SIDEWALK TO BE USED AS A HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTE, SHALL HAVE A SIDEWALK TO BE USED AS A HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTE, SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% AND A MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 5%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 FOOT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FOOT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN / INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAND OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TDC 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD SURFACE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER DEPRESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERSE GUTTER PITCH (AWAY FROM CURB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF UTILITY STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE CHANGE SLOPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH OR MEET EXIST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(XX 000.00%%P) M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITICAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 11-30-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN PER THE ORIGINAL DESIGN DRAWINGS. NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AS-BUILT CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT AFFECT THEIR WORK. EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DAMAGED IN THE COURSE OF THE WORK SHALL BE REPAIRED / REPLACED TO OWNERS SATISFACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: M.E. DENOTES MEET EXISTING ELEVATION. IF EXISTING ELEVATIONS DO NOT MATCH ORIGINAL PLAN GRADES SHOWN OR CREATES A GRADING PROBLEM NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY. 



rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N



rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

CONCRETE CROSS-SECTION

DUMPSTER APRON

PAVEMENT CROSS-SECTION

HEAVY DUTY FULL DEPTH ASPHALT

FLUSH BUTT JOINT

LIGHT DUTY FULL DEPTH ASPHALT

PAVEMENT CROSS-SECTION

CONCRETE CROSS-SECTION

SIDEWALK & PATIO

CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL

CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL

NOTE: THIS CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE

USED EVERYWHERE ON SITE.

TRAFFIC SIGNAGE

SIGN IN PARKING LOT OR DRIVE

RESERVED
PARKING

$250 FINE

$250 FINE

PARKING
RESERVED

HANDICAPPED PARKING STANDARD

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN

PAINTED SYMBOL

PARKING STALL

NOTE: THIS CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE

USED ALONG ACCESS DRIVE AND PORTION

OF ENTRANCE DRIVE TO SITE.

CONCRETE CROSS-SECTION

DRIVE THROUGH

BARRIER CURB

TYPICAL PERMEABLE PAVER

CROSS-SECTION

P
E

R
 
P

A
V

E
R

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

P
E

R
 
P

A
V

E
R

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

6
"

ASTM NO. 8 JOINT AGGREGATE

 WASHED 3/4" OPEN GRADED

AGGREGATE, COMPACTED PER

SPECIFICATIONS

ASTM NO. 8 SETTING BEDDING

PERMEABLE PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.GMX.009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SHOPS AT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENEVA - BUILDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
33214-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McHENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" P.C. CONCRETE WITH 6"x6" W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F. PLACED 2" BELOW FINISHED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" BITUMINOUS SURFACE COURSE (E-0.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" BITUMINOUS BINDER COURSE (E-0.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" OF 3/4" COMPACTED CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT LINE FULL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1 1/2" SURFACE COURSE (MILL 1  ")12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STRIP REFLECTIVE CRACK CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" BITUMINOUS SURFACE COURSE (E-0.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" BITUMINOUS BINDER COURSE (E-0.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OF 3/4" COMPACTED CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" P.C. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" DEPRESSED CURB (0.5" AT HANDICAP RAMPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS THROUGH CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTION JOINTS TO BE TOOLED OR SAWCUT EVERY 10' 2. FIBER EXPANSION JOINTS TO BE PLACED EVERY 60' (EVERY 3RD REBAR OF 20' LENGTH) USE  " 12" EXPANSION    MATERIAL FULL DEPTH WITH TWO - 18" LONG, 1" DIA. SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL BARS WITH GREASED CAPS. 3. *FOR REVERSED PITCH GUTTER FLAG MAINTAIN A  " 34" PER FT. CROSS SLOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" PER FT* SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" DEPRESSED CURB (0.5" AT HANDICAP RAMPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LONG, 1" DIA. SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL BAR WITH GREASED CAP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" FIBER EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP REBAR = 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' SIGN BASE HEIGHT WHERE SIGN NOT PROTECTED BY CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE FILLED STEEL PIPE CENTERED IN FOUNDATION, PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" PERFORATED STEEL TUBE OR 2" DEEP HAT CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGN, INCLUDING NO PARKING, ACCESSIBLE PARKING, AND STOP SIGNS. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN LOCATIONS ARE  2-SIDED WHERE STALLS FACE EACH OTHER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MIN. OR PER LOCAL CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" MIN. OR TO MINIMUM FROST DEPTH IF GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT & BACKER ROD OVER 1" JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOME TOP OF CONC FTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL TO BE CENTERED ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF PARKING STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUTCD R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUTCD R7-I101

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45°

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE FILLED STEEL PIPE CENTERED IN FOUNDATION, PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" PERFORATED STEEL TUBE OR 2" DEEP HAT CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-I101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TRAFFIC SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LONG, 1" DIA. SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL BAR WITH GREASED CAP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" FIBER EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS THROUGH CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTION JOINTS TO BE TOOLED OR SAWCUT EVERY 10' 2. FIBER EXPANSION JOINTS TO BE PLACED EVERY 60' (EVERY 3RD REBAR OF 20' LENGTH) USE  " 12" EXPANSION    MATERIAL FULL DEPTH WITH TWO - 18" LONG, 1" DIA. SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL BARS WITH GREASED CAPS. 3. *FOR REVERSED PITCH GUTTER FLAG MAINTAIN A  " 34" PER FT. CROSS SLOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" PER FT* SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB/SIDEWALK SECTION ALONG STOREFRONT PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5'' FULL DEPTH ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'' CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP REBAR = 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 11-30-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'' THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" P.C. CONCRETE WITH 6"x6" W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F. PLACED 2" BELOW FINISHED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE HEIGHT SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#4 BARS CONTINUOUS EXCEPT AT EXPANSION JOINTS, 45' ON CENTER. 1" SMOOTH, CAPPED DOWEL BARS WITH 3/4" PREFORMED EXPANSION JOINTS. CONTRACTION JOINTS CUT AT 15' CENTERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"  (1/2" AT HANDICAP RAMPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE


	6 18 2018 Agenda
	3. 5 21 2018 Plan Commission Minutes
	6.a. 831 Wrigley Dr Downtown Design
	831 Wrigley Dr Oakfire window
	831 Wrigley Drive Downtown Design

	6.b. 642 W Main St Downtown Design
	642 W Main St Sign
	Northsiders Sign Change Lake Geneva

	6.c. 755 W Main St Downtown Design
	755 W Main St Sign
	755 W Main St Downtown Design

	6.d. 513 Broad St Downtown Design
	513 Broad St Sign
	511 Broad Street Downtown Design
	doc00695220180614102246
	doc00695320180614102304


	7. 640 W Main St CUP
	7. 640 W Main St CUP
	640 W Main St CUP fence
	640 W Main St CUP

	Pages from 7. 640 W Main St CUP
	9 Pages from 7. 640 W Main St CUP

	8. 962 Mariane Terrace CUP
	962 Mariane Terrace Slip CUP
	962 Mariane Terrace CUP
	Rozolis - Signed Conditional Use permit 1
	Rozolis - permit app for city 2
	Rozolis, Keith DNR Permit 4-11-18 3
	Rozolis, Keith plans and specifications 4
	Rozolis, Keith site map 5
	Rozolis, Keith survey 6
	Rozolis, Keith proof of ownership 7


	9. 501 Broad Street CUP
	501 Broad St CUP Comm Lodging
	501 half Broad Street CUP

	10. 905 Bayview Dr CUP SR-4
	905 Bayview Dr CUP ER-1 SR-4
	905 Bayview Drive - CUP SR-4
	905 Bayview Drive-Application Packet
	905 Bayview Drive-Plans and Survey
	18-5012 TS
	Sheets and Views
	C000 TITLE SHEET & VICINITY MAP


	18-5012 Foundation Exhibit
	Sheets and Views
	Foundation Exhibit


	18-5012 Existing Conditions
	18-5012 EC and Grading
	Sheets and Views
	Grade & EC


	18-5012 Landscaping
	Sheets and Views
	Landscape



	905 Bayview Drive-Elevations and Materials


	11. 905 Bayview Dr CUP Pier
	905 Bayview Dr Boat Slip CUP
	905 Bayview Drive CUP Pier
	doc00698020180614125212
	doc00698120180614125256
	doc00698220180614125317


	12. 13. 281 N Edwards Blvd GDP PIP
	281 Edwards Blvd amended GDP
	281 Edwards Blvd amended PIP
	281 N Edwards Blvd GDP PIP
	281 N Edwards Blvd GDP Application
	281 N Edwards Blvd PIP Application
	1. Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	2664.A_Site-AS1


	2. Floor Plan
	3. Proposed Elevations
	4. Original Elevations
	LP-100_5-15-18
	Sheets and Views
	LP-100


	LP-101_5-15-18
	Sheets and Views
	LP-101


	LP-102_5-15-18
	Sheets and Views
	LP-102


	LP-500_5-15-18
	Sheets and Views
	LP-500


	15.GMX.009 C1 Title Sheet-24x36
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	15.GMX.009 C2 Site Plan MOD-24x36
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	15.GMX.009 C3  Utility Plan-MOD-24x36
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	15.GMX.009 C4 Grading Plan-MOD-24x36
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	15.GMX.009 C5 Specifications-Specifications
	15.GMX.009 C6 Details-C6
	Sheets and Views
	C6







